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From: Donna Johnson

Sent: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 4:33 PM
To: ‘mark perma-boot.com'
Subject: RE: Harrington Self Storage

Ok. | will need to input a building application for each one. Make sure job costs are separate for each one. If 3 of them
are the same, then send me ane building app and | will then need the other one for the conditioned one. | will also need
a land use for each one. | know you sent a land use, but | need the dimensions written on for each of the 3. Then | will
need measurements for conditioned one.

Thang you,

Dounna Johngon

Haruett County Project Coordinator/CSR
PO Box 66

420 McKinnay Phwy.

Lielington, NC 27546

Main # (910) 893-7526

Direct # (9710) 81%-6531

“WNote onr pAygical bocation Aag changed ™

From: mark perma-boot.com <mark@perma-boot.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 4:04 PM

To: Donna Johnson <djohnson@harnett.org>

Subject: RE: Harrington Self Storage

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

There are a total of 4. Only one is conditioned.

From: Donna Johnson <djohnson@harnett.org>
Sent: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 3:58 PM

To: mark perma-boot.com <mark@perma-boot.com>
Subject: RE: Harrington Self Storage

How many buildings are being put up? Are they all the same or are some air conditioned?

Than§ you,

Donna Johingon

Harnett County Project Coordinator/CSR
PO Box 66

420 McKinnay Phwy.

Litlington, NC 275%6

Main # (910) 893-7626

Direct # (910) 81%-64931



“WNolte onr pAygical Localion Rag changed ™

From: mark perma-boot.com <mark@perma-boot.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 3:24 PM

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

Donna,
| have attached the filled out forms. | will send you the NC Leins shortly.
Thanks,

Mark

From: Donna Johnson <djohnson@harnett.org>
Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 10:24 AM

To: mark perma-boot.com <mark@perma-boot.com>
Subject: Harrington Self Storage

Thang you,

Donna Johngon

Harnett County Project Coordinator/CSR
PO Box 66

420 McKinnay Péwy.

Litlington, NC 27546

Main # (910) 893-76256

Diroct # (9710) 814-6431
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